Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on September 20, 2021 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Landess made a motion to ratify patching work completed by Ron Furman for \$9300. Trustee Bartley seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve September 7th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Jim Cribbett addressed the board concerning the Library doors. Mayor Rader met with Bruce Franklin who gave a quote, they are waiting for a second quote. Trustee Bartley noted that the Board is in need of a project letter from the library board for budgeting.

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to approve Ordinance #21-017 An Ordinance Approving Intergovernmental Agreement with Sangamon County for Animal Control Services. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli Bartley, and Mileham voted yes. Trustee Landess abstained.

Village Engineer Kevin Kuhn reported they are working on the rural development loan projects, waiting for lead results, meter replacements, and surveying for roads for the Representative Butler grant. They are also looking at grants from ICC for railroad crossing upgrades and there are grants available for revitalizing downtown areas.

Superintendent Lyons was not in attendance, but submitted his report.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, had nothing to report.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, requested closed session.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that the he and the Mayor gave State Senator a tour of the Village.

Mayor Rader, reported that the Clean Energy Bill that recently passed will likely cause an increase in costs to the residents by 2038, and that IMEA is working on adding clean energy.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to go into Executive Session at 7:20 pm. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to re-enter Open Session at 8:11 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:13 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

 Mayor	Da	ate
 Clerk		